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September 3, 2002 
 
 
M E M O R A N D U M # 02-87 
 
TO:  Exceptional Student Education Directors 
  Student Services Directors 
  District Finance Officers  
  School District Medicaid Contacts 
 
FROM: Shan Goff 
 
SUBJECT: Schools and Medicaid Meeting 
 
The third annual meeting of Schools and Medicaid: A Dynamic Partnership will be held on October 22-24, 2002, at the 
Embassy Suites Hotel in Altamonte Springs, Florida. 
 
This meeting is designed for school district personnel who are actively involved or interested in the implementation and 
administration of the Medicaid program in schools. The program will present information related specifically to the 
Medicaid certified school match fee-for-service and administrative claiming programs. Sessions will be offered to 
accommodate varying levels of Medicaid experience and will include time for exchange of ideas and policy clarification.   
 
Meeting registration, program, and hotel information are attached. Registration is also available online at 
http://ssn.usf.edu/medicaid. Please note the registration deadline for the meeting is October 1, 2002, and the deadline for 
reserving sleeping rooms at the Altamonte Springs Embassy Suites Hotel at the group rate of $86.00 is October 1, 2002. 
If you have any questions regarding the meeting, please call Anne Glass at (850) 487-8716 or Suncom 277-8716. Thank 
you.   
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